On a fall morning in October 1887, one student arrived for the first day of class at a tiny rented cottage, known as Morehead Normal School. Another student would enroll later that afternoon, leading to 32 pupils by the end of the school year. Since that first student arrived on campus, more than 63,000 men and women have followed and now call MSU their alma mater. We have grown by leaps and bounds, and transformed into a beacon of higher learning, and we are proud to call this community home.
CATERING

Wants to congratulate Morehead State University on their...

125th

Anniversary

606-783-2797

www.msucatering.catertrax.com

FROM HUMBLE BEGINNINGS

MSU AT A GLANCE

A DOZEN TOUGH DECISIONS MADE
THE DIFFERENCE

A commentary by Keith Kappes

125TH ANNIVERSARY
HOMECOMING SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

MOREHEAD STATE MILESTONES

125 YEARS OF INFLUENTIAL
EAGLES

MOREHEAD NORMAL SCHOOL/
MARCHING BAND HONORS NIXON

MSU NAMED SPACES AND PLACES

f.y.i. Magazine cover, layout & design by James Carr. All current photographs used were compliments of Tim Holbrook. Morehead State University: 125 Years and Counting is a special publication of The Morehead News.
"A light to the mountains"

In nearly 125 years, the sweep of history has carried Morehead State University and its predecessor institution, the Morehead Normal School, from one makeshift classroom to the high-tech world of Internet-based classes and a radio telescope-space tracking system which reaches from a campus ridgetop literally to the stars.

One student appeared on the first day of class in October 1887, in a little, rented cottage where the Adron Doran University Center now stands. Tens of thousands of students have come from the foothills and mountains, the river towns and the hillside farms of East Kentucky and beyond to seek the means to a better life in this beautiful, forested valley. The school's first president, Frank Button, and his widowed mother, Phebe, literally spent their lives bringing "a light to the mountains" by founding a church-sponsored school to train teachers.

The University began as Morehead Normal School, which opened its doors in 1887. The private school closed in the spring of 1922 when the Kentucky General Assembly established Morehead State Normal School. The state institution accepted its first students in the fall of 1923 and graduated its first class in 1927. Name changes occurred in 1926 when "and Teachers College" was added, again in 1930 when it was shortened to Morehead State Teachers College, again in 1948 when "Teachers" was dropped and, finally, to university status in 1966. Thirteen men, starting with Frank C. Button, have served as president. Dr. Wayne D. Andrews assumed office as the 13th president on Jan. 1, 2005.

**From Humble Beginnings**

**MSU - At a Glance**

Founded: 1887 as Morehead Normal School
Enrollment: approximately 10,000 students from 106 Kentucky counties, 42 states and 35 nations
Type of institution: public, coed
Average class size: 18
Student/faculty ratio: 17 to 1
- Two-thirds of the faculty hold doctoral degrees.
- MSU offers nearly 143 undergraduate degree programs including associate and baccalaureate degrees, 70 graduate degree programs and five education specialist programs (Ed.S.) in five specialty areas, as well as Ed.D programs.
- Classes offered: on campus, at regional campus centers in Ashland, Jackson, Mount Sterling, Prestonsburg and West Liberty, and several other locations in East Kentucky and online.
- MSU has the state's best computer-student ratio in its computer laboratories.

Residence halls: 10 coed residence halls
- The campus is ranked among the safest in the nation.

Student activities: more than 100 clubs and organizations 15 percent of the MSU student body participates in Greek life.
- 55,000 degrees awarded

Colors: blue and gold
Mascot: eagle (a.k.a. Beaker)
Athletics: charter member of Ohio Valley Conference in NCAA Division I
- MSU sponsors 16 intercollegiate sports for men and women.
- Football Eagles compete in the Pioneer Football League.

Eagle Athletics info: www.msueagles.com

**MSU Fight Song**

Fight, Fight, Fight for Morehead.
Fight on, varsity.
Ever onward marching
To our victory.
We're gonna Fight, Fight, Fight for Morehead.
Colors gold and blue.
Our hopes on you we're pinning,
whether losing or winning.
Go, you Eagles and fight, fight, fight.

**Much More Than an Alma Mater**

More than 55,000 call MSU their alma mater. They have taken their invaluable education, skills and experience from MSU across the U.S. and internationally. Some have gone on to become an NFL Super Bowl MVP or an NBA 1st round draft pick. Others are making an impact as state legislators, broadcasters or teachers of the year. Wherever we go, the goals, achievements and attitudes of Eagle alumni continue to put MSU on the map.
A commentary by Keith Kappes

A Photographic Essay. Groth-Thompson Hall is a key feature in the university becoming a charter member of the Ohio Valley Conference. The OVC today is regarded as one of the premier Division I athletic conferences in the country. The college's athletic director and football and basketball coaches played key roles in the university's expansion.

I have long admired and respected those individual leaders whose personal courage and confidence led them to make tough, sometimes unpopular, decisions which significantly altered the future of what has become Morehead State University.

Toward that end, I have identified 12 decisions which I believe represent historic turning points in the institution's path to its current status as a respected, growing, and progressive public regional university.

Five of those choices occurred before I joined the MSU family in early 1969. The first was in 1922 when Sen. Allie Young, a former judge, risked his statewide standing as a political kingmaker to successfully influence the selection of Morehead as the site of a new state normal school to serve Eastern Kentucky.

Disregarding the danger of political fallout from the other communities vying for the new school, the shrewd lawyer personally fanned the flames in favor of his hometown.

Later, Young was to use his own funds to help the new school survive its infancy.

Second on my chronological list of key decisions is the effort in 1942 by President William H. Vaughan and Dr. Warren Lappin, academic dean, to persuade the Navy Department to locate an electrical school on a nearly empty campus about 40 miles from the ocean.

It is unlikely that financially strapped Morehead State Teachers College would have survived that difficult period without the infusion of cash from the federal government to pay for the housing, feeding and training of several thousand sailors over two years. Ironically, some of those landlocked sailors were among those who flocked to the campus after the war under the GI Bill.

Another Morehead native is responsible for No. 3. His name was Ellis T. Johnson, a former football and basketball All-American at Ashland High School and the University of Kentucky. In 1948, while serving as MSU's athletic director and football and basketball coaches, he was a key figure in the university becoming a charter member of the Ohio Valley Conference. The OVC today is regarded as one of the premier Division I athletic conferences in the country.

Norfleet's establishment of the MSU Foundation in 1979 also was a strategic move that has paid huge dividends.

No. 7 may surprise some of my readers. It was the then-secret decision in 1989 by former governors Louie Nunn and Edward Breathitt, leaders of the MSU Board of Regents at the time, to raise private funds to buy out the contract of President Herb. F. Reinhard.

Reinhard accepted the money and resigned, ending the most divisive period in MSU's history. His two-year tenure left the institution badly split and in need of healing.

No. 9 on my list is the decision by the Board of Regents, also in 1986, to appoint Dr. A. D. Albright as acting president for one year. Albright, 75 at the time, was a former president of Northern Kentucky University, former executive director of the Kentucky Council on Higher Education, and former executive vice president of the University of Kentucky.

His effective stewardship of the splintered institution prompted the Regents to change his status to officially be the 10th president.

The ninth decision that made a difference was President C. Nelson Grote's bold move in 1999 to secure millions of dollars in state funds to refit the campus underground utility system.

It was the only capital project in the entire state budget that year. The resulting installation of fiber optic cable allowed MSU to become one of the first public campuses to be fully wired for the Internet.

President Ronald G. Euglin accepted a recommendation from Dr. Gerald DeMoss, a college dean, and a professor named Dr. Benjamin Malphrus to seek federal and state funding for a giant satellite tracking system, also used as a radio telescope for deep space research.

The autumn of course, was the first phase of today's $16 million MSU Space Science Center, where future space scientists are building real satellites that NASA sends into orbit.

The eleventh decision on my list was made by President Wayne D. Andrews in 2006, shortly after taking office and pursing funding of a health sciences facility on the campus of St. Clare Regional Medical Center.

UK later joined the partnership and today the $33 million Center for Health, Education and Research (CHER) is a national model of health care cooperation.

No. 12 also belongs to President Andrews. It is his courageous decision in late 2011 to most singlehandedly lead the fight against a legislative proposal to designate the University of Pikeville (UPike) as a public institution.

Although the matter may not be totally dead, it was watered down significantly, resulting in a scholarship program shared by several schools.

If Andrews had not stepped up to oppose the proposal, MSU could have lost students, part of its state funding and a big chunk of its service region.

The fall's record enrollment from those mountains and elsewhere is strong evidence that his courage paid off and that MSU alumni remain fiercely proud of the school that Brother Button and his widowed mother started here in 1897 as a "light to the mountains".

Happy Birthday, MSU! (Opinions expressed in the commentary are solely those of Keith Kappes, MSU Class of 1970 and 1973 and former vice president for university relations.)
125TH ANNIVERSARY
HOMECOMING SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

You may contact the Office of Alumni & Constituent Relations at 606.783.2080 for more information or for tickets to the following events:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23
- MSU Bookstore Hours (ADUC) 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Art Exhibition (Claypool-Young Art Gallery) 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- ALLYance's Drag Show (Crager Room, ADUC) 7 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Wednesday, October 24
- MSU Bookstore Hours (ADUC) 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Art Exhibition (Claypool-Young Art Gallery) 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Comedian Pete Lee, SPS Sponsored Event (Button Auditorium) 7:30 p.m. (Open to the Public)

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25
- MSU Bookstore Hours (ADUC) 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Art Exhibition (Claypool-Young Art Gallery) 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- MSU Homecoming Parade (Main Street) 6 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Nearly Naked Mile presented by: Student Alumni Ambassadors (ADUC Commons) Registration 8:30 p.m.; (Open to the Public)
- Memorial Brick Ceremony (Little Bell Tower Memorial Plaza) 10:30 a.m. (Open to the Public)
- Legacy Luncheon (Crager Room, ADUC) Noon (Ticket Required)
- Class of 1962 50th Reunion (Heritage Room, ADUC) 2 p.m. (Class of '62)
- MSU Alumni Association Welcome Reception (ADUC 3rd Floor) 5-7 p.m. (Alumni & Friends)
- Delta Tau Delta Homecoming Cookout (Delt House) 6 p.m. (Delta Tau Delta Alumni)
- Homecoming Banquet (Crager Room, ADUC) 7 p.m. (Ticket Required)
- Alumni & Athletic Halls of Fame and the Founders Award for University Service
- Pi Kappa Phi Alumni Meeting (ADUC 312) 7 p.m. (Pi Kappa Phi Alumni)
- Eagle Soccer vs. Austin Peay (Jayne Stadium) 7 p.m. (Ticket Required)
- Eagle Volleyball vs. Tennessee Tech (Wetherby Gymnasium) 7 p.m. (Ticket Required)
- Homecoming Kickoff Celebration (Buffalo Wild Wings) 7 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Alumni Association and Joey Wagner (01) Group sponsored event
- Theta Chi Alumni Meeting (Eagle Dining Room, ADUC) 7:30 p.m. ( Theta Chi Alumni)

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 27
- MSU Bookstore Hours (ADUC) 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Marching Band Alumni Reunion (Baird Music Hall) 9 a.m. (Marching Band Alumni)
- MSU Bookstore Breakfast & Fashion Show (ADUC 1st Floor) 9:30 a.m. (Free & Open to the Public)
- Dedication of Smith Booth Hall (Space Science Center) 10 a.m. (Open to the Public)
- Homecoming Tailgate (Eagle Rally Zone) 11 a.m. (DJ music provided by Joey Wagner (01) Group and Free Food)
- BCM/BSU Alumni Cookout (BCM/BSU/342 - Baptist Student Center) 11 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. (BCM/BSU Alumni)
- Chi Omega Silent Auction (Eagle Rally Zone) 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. (Open to the Public)
- Delta Tau Delta Tailgate (Eagle Rally Zone) 11 a.m. (Delta Tau Delta Alumni)
- Delta Zeta Tailgate (Eagle Rally Zone) 11 a.m. (Delta Zeta Alumnae)

- Kappa Sigma Homecoming Reunion (Eagle Rally Zone) 11 a.m. (Kappa Sigma Alumni)
- Eagle Football vs. Campbell (Jayne Stadium) 1 p.m. (Ticket Required)
- Crowning of the Homecoming King & Queen (Jayne Stadium) Halftime (Ticket Required)
- Baseball Alumni Game (Allen Field) Postgame (Baseball Alumni)
- KCTM Open House 4-5 p.m. & Concert (Moonlight Stage, 1st Street) 5 p.m.
- (Open to the Public)
- MSU Wesley Foundation Methodist Student Center Alumni Reception (Methodist Student Center) 5 p.m. (MSC Alumni)
- Eagle Volleyball vs. Jacksonville State (Wetherby Gymnasium) 5 p.m. (Ticket Required)
MOREHEAD STATE MILESTONES

2012
- MSU alumnus Steve Kaze wins Tony Award for "Best Performance by an Actor in a Leading Role in a Musical" for his role in "Once."
- MSU space science staff and students delivered a Cosmic X-Ray Background Nanosatellite for launch with NASA.
- MSU opens Veterans Resource Center in Breckinridge Hall.
- MSU students, faculty, staff and alumni participate in MSU Core disaster relief in Eastern Kentucky counties damaged by tornadoes and strong storms.
- MSU Board of Regents named the Space Science Center building Smith-Booth Hall in honor of alumni Jim Booth and Elmer Smith.
- MSU reports highest fall enrollment in its history: 10,971.
- Recreation & Wellness Center opened; the project was conceived, planned and financed by students.
- MSU ranked for the eighth consecutive year as one of the top public universities in the South by U.S. News & World Report.
- MSU students have an experiment launched on a space shuttle.
- Kenneth Faried was the 17th Eagle to be drafted in the NBA. He plays for the Denver Nuggets.
- Chyynna Bozeman set the women's basketball all-time leading scorer record with a career 2,170 points.
- MSU adds the Browning Orchard as an education and field station for the agricultural sciences program.
- Rowan County Senior High School student Hannah Matry became the first student in the Commonwealth of Kentucky to be credited with discovering a pulsar, through an astronomy program at MSU's Space Science Center.

2010
- Center for Health, Education and Research (CHER) opened as a result of a partnership between Morehead State University, the University of Kentucky and St. Clare Regional Medical Center.
- MSU reports highest fall enrollment in its history: 9,509.

2009
- State-of-the-art Space Science Center opened, giving MSU the distinction of being one of only five institutions in the nation to offer a degree in space science.
- "A Light to the Mountains" published as history of MSU.
- Morehead State was the first institution in Kentucky to offer a complete degree program online, the Master of Business Administration (MBA).

2008
- Dr. Wayne D. Andrews named 13th president.

2007
- MSU celebrates 75th anniversary as public institution.
- MSU at Jackson established.
- Original campus designated as National Historic District.
- Dr. Ronald G. Eaglin became 12th president.
- MSU at Prestonsburg established.
- Dr. C. Nelson Grote became 11th president.
- MSU at Ashland and MSU at West Liberty established.
- Dr. A.D. Albright became 10th president.
- MSU Foundation incorporated.
- MSU at Mt. Sterling established.
- Dr. Morris L. Norfleet became eighth president.
- MSU celebrated 50th anniversary as public institution.

2006
- MSU developed and brought online a full motion 21-meter space tracking antenna.

2005
- Dr. Wayne D. Andrews named 13th president.

2004
- Name changed to Morehead State University.
- WMKY became first public radio station in Eastern Kentucky.
- MSU's Dr. Marshall Banks became the first African-American student-athlete in the OVC.
- Dr. Adron Doran named seventh president.
- MSU became member of NCAA.
- Dr. Charles Spain appointed sixth president.
- Name changed to Morehead State College.
- MSU helped organize Ohio Valley Conference.
- Dr. William J. Baird became fifth president.
- U.S. Naval Electrical School based on campus through 1944.
- Dr. William H. Vaughan named fourth president.
- Dr. Harvey Babb became third president.

See MILESTONES on Page 13
During the course of our 125th Anniversary celebration, we have asked members of the MSU family to nominate individuals who have been influential in making MSU the outstanding institution we are today. We honor the individuals listed here for their individual and collective contributions to Morehead State University.

ANDREWS, WAYNE
ANDREWS, SUE
ANDERSON, ELMER
ALLEN, MERL
ALLEN, ALBRIGHT
ADDINGTON, ANNA
ADAMS, PAUL
AAGAARD-BORAM, SCOTT
BLAKEMAN, JEFF
BOZEMAN, CHYNNA
BOLIN, PATTI
BLEVINS, WALTER, JR.
BROWN, BOOTH
BURKE, ROBERT
BUTTON, FRANK
BABB, HARVEY
BALLARD, MATT
BARBER, JOHN
BONE, ROGER
BARNES, LEWIS RUTH
BELLAMY, HAROLD
BENTLEY, BILL
BESANT, LARRY
BIGHAM, WANDA
BIGNON, ED
BIZZEL, JACK
BLACK, PAULA
BLAIR, WILLIAM
BLAKEMAN, JEFFREY
SCOTT
BRENNER, ROGER
BAYLESS, JAMES
BLOOM, PATTI
BOOTH, JAMES
BOURNE, ROBERT
BOZEMAN, CHYNNA
BROWN, W. DAVID
BURKE, N. PEGGY
BUTTON, ERNEST
BUTTON, PHEBE
BROZ, LAURETTA FLYNN
CAUDILL, WILMA
CANFIELD, JAMES
CARTER, ANNA
CARTER, VIC
CARTMELL, WILLIAM
CASSITY, JAMES FRED
CAUDILL, B. PROCTOR
CAUDILL, C. LOUISE
CHAPMAN, JOE
CLAYPOOL, NAOMI
COLEMAN, ROBERT
COLLIS, JOHN
CONSOLO, BONNIE
COOPER, WARREN
COPPIN, DEBBIE AMES
COPP, W. F.
CROSTHWAIT, TED
CUTCHER, W. E.
DAVIS, STEVE
DEMOS, GEORGE
DERRICKSON, CHARLES
DOAN, MYRON
DORAN, AIDON
DORAN, MARGARET
DOWNING, GEORGE
DUNCAN, J. E. "GENE"
DUNCAN, JOHN
EAGLIN, BONNIE
EAGLIN, NANCY
ECKMAN, LIZ EVERMAN
EKLUND, GEORGE
ELLIS, JACK
EKELBIR, WILHELM
EYSTER, GEORGE
FAIR, LINUS
FANNIN, BARBARA
BROWN
FARIED, VIRGINIA "GINNIE"
FIELDS, DIRA
FLATT, DONALD
FOX, VIRGINIA "GINNIE"
GARDNER, RAMONA
WULF
GILLIAM, JOHN
GORE, JERRY
GOTTFRIED, MIKE
GREER, DALE
GROTE, WILMA
GROTE, C. NELSON
GROTE, ROBERT "BOB"
HALL, BILLY JOE
HALL, JOHN
HAMILTON, SHIRLEY
HAMILTON, STEVE
HILL, JEFFREY
HINTON, ROSEMARY
HOLLOEY, ROBERT "DON"
HORNBUCKLE, JAMI
HORNSBY, RAY
HUFFMAN, K. MARTIN
INSKEEP, STEVE
IRONS, TERRY LYNCH "DOC"
JACOBS, JERRY AND SUSAN
JAMES, CLYDE
JOHNSON, CAROL
JOHNSON, ELLIS
JONES, TAMMI
KAPES, KEITH
KASIER, SERIT
KAZEE, STEVE
KELLY, ARTHUR
KELLY, JANE
KIRK, RUSSEL
KLEIBER, JOHN
KNUPP, SANDY
KNOLE, JAMES
KOLICK, KELLY
LAKE, ALLEN
LAPPIN, WARREN
LARIN, WARREN G.
"BOBBY"
LAYNE, WILLIAM "BILL JOE"
LAVIN, WILLIAM H.
LEWIS, ROB
LUX, BILL
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARKS, JOHN
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
MARTIN, JERRY
MARTIN, W. E.
Above is a 1922 photo of the Normal School campus. Pictured from left, Withers Hall, men's dormitory; Burgess Hall, library, chapel and offices; and Hargis Hall, classroom building.

The Morehead State University Marching Band had the honor of participating in the 1973 Inauguration Parade for the 37th President of the United States, Richard Nixon. The marching band is pictured below passing the presidential reviewing stand in front of the White House in Washington D.C. on January 20, 1973. The Inaugural Parade takes place on Pennsylvania Avenue.

MARCHING BAND HONORS RICHARD NIXON

Little, Lucille Caudill
Lockhart, Travis
Lovely, Sylvia
Lowe, Irvin
Lowman, Harry King
Magnone, David
Mahoney, William "Bill"
Malkus, Ben
Mangrum, Frank
Marion, Jason
Martin, Wayne
Mays, George
McBryar, W. Terry
McCann, Bob
Merchant, John
Mescher, Keith
Miles, Richard
Mindard, Ricky
Moore, Michael
Morella, Wayne
Murphy, Donna
Nass, Ed
Netherton, Larry
Newsome, Larry Don
Norfleet, Morris
Nunn, Louise
O'Connor, Steve
Palas, Lisa
Patrick, Beth
Payne, John
Penny, Guy
Pierce, William "Bill"
Perkins, Emma
Philley, John
Pryor, Madison "Matt"
Rauch, Jon
Redwine, William
Redwine, Susette
Rice, Lucien
Rice, W.H. "Home"
Richardsen, J. "David"
Roberts, Brett
Robinson, Richard "Dick"
Roberts, Bonnie
Roberts, Judy
Salazar, William
Sammons, Dallas
Saxon, David
Shannon, Ruth Boggs
Shimer, Brian
Shipley, Wayne "Swee"
Simms, Phil
Smith, Elmer
Smith, J. Phil
Snyder, Jean
Stacy, John Will
Stephenson, Larry
Stewart, Cora Wilson
Still, James
Strider, Maurice
Stumbo, Janet
Swain, Adrian
Swartz, Daniel
Tant, Norman
Teater, Josh
Terrell, Walt
Thomas, Dan
Thomas, James
Thomas, M.K.
Thomas, Regena
Thompson, Laddonna
Tyn dall, Donnie
Vaughan, William
Weathers, Madonna
Webb, Robin
Wellman, Billy
Wells, Randall "Randy"
West, Fenton
Whidden, C. Jack
Wicker, Monroe
Williams, Lowell "L.K.
Williamson, Russell "Russ"
Wilson, Larry
Woolery, Charles "Chuck"
Yancy, Judith
Young, Allie
Young, George
Young, Thomas

LITTLE, LUCILLE CAUDILL
CAUDILL, LOCKHART, TRAVIS
LOVELY, SYLVIA
LOWE, IRVIN
LOWMAN, HARRY KING
MAGRONE, DAVID
MAHANEY, WILLIAM "BILL"
MALPHUS, BEN
MANGRUM, FRANK
MARIION, JASON
MARTIN, WAYNE
MAYS, GEORGE
MCR BRYAR, W. TERRY
MCCANN, BOB
MERCHANT, JOHN
M E S C H E R, KEITH
MILES, RICHARD
MINARD, RICKY
MOORE, MICHAEL
MORELLA, WAYNE
MURPHY, DONNA
NASS, ED
NATHERTON, LARRY
NEWSOME, LARRY DON
NOR FLEET, MORRIS
NUNN, LOUISE
O'CONNOR, STEVE
PALAS, LISA
PATRICK, BETH
PAYNE, JOHN
PENNY, GUY
PIERCE, WILLIAM "BILL"
PERKINS, EMMA
PHILLEY, JOHN
PRYOR, MADISON "MATT"
RAUCH, JON
REDWINE, WILLIAM
REDWINE, SUSETTE
RICE, LUCIEN
RICE, W.H. "HOME"
RICHARDSON, J. "DAVID"
ROBERTS, BRETT
ROBINSON, RICHARD "DICK"
ROGERS, BONNIE
ROGERS, JUDY

SALAZAR, WILLIAM
SAMMONS, DALLAS
SAXON, DAVID
SHANNON, RUTH BOGGS
SHIMER, BRIAN
SHIPLEY, WAYNE "SWEDE"
SIMMS, PHIL
SMITH, ELMER
SMITH, J. PHIL
SNYDER, JEAN
STACY, JOHN WILL
STEPHENSON, LARRY
STEWART, CORA WILSON
STILL, JAMES
STRIDER, MAURICE
STUMBO, JANET
SWAIN, ADRIAN
SWARTZ, DANIEL
TANT, NORMAN
TEATER, JOSH
TERRELL, WALT
THOMAS, DAN
THOMAS, JAMES
THOMAS, M.K.
THOMAS, REGENA
THOMPSON, LADODONA
TYNDALL, DONNIE
VAUGHAN, WILLIAM
WEATHERS, MADODA
WEBB, ROBIN
WELLMAN, BILLY
WELLS, RANDALL "RANDY"
WEST, FENTON
WHIDDEN, C. JACK
WICKER, MONROE
WILLIAMS, LOWELL "L.K.
WILLIAMSON, RUSSELL "RUSSI"
WILSON, LARRY
WOOLEY, CHARLES "CHUCK"
YANCY, JUDITH
YOUNG, ALLIE
YOUNG, GEORGE
YOUNG, THOMAS

CONGRATULATIONS MSU! Check Out Our B$ 1,000 Mistake! BROWN'S WEST LIBERTY FOR LINCOLN HENRY 1-800-799-3991
AT MCDONALD'S RED LIGHT BROWN'S PAINTSVILLE 1-800-999-3991 5 HIGHLIGHTS PAST WALMART

Happy 125th Anniversary MSU! Cave Run Clinic Pharmacy "The Professional Pharmacy of Morehead" William W. Shely, R. Ph., F.A.C.A. 425 Clinic Drive, Morehead, Kentucky 606-783-1511

CONGRATULATIONS MSU! Check Out Our B$ 1,000 Mistake! BROWN'S WEST LIBERTY FOR LINCOLN HENRY 1-800-799-3991
AT MCDONALD'S RED LIGHT BROWN'S PAINTSVILLE 1-800-999-3991 5 HIGHLIGHTS PAST WALMART

Happy 125th Anniversary MSU! Cave Run Clinic Pharmacy "The Professional Pharmacy of Morehead" William W. Shely, R. Ph., F.A.C.A. 425 Clinic Drive, Morehead, Kentucky 606-783-1511

Happy 125th Anniversary MSU! Cave Run Clinic Pharmacy "The Professional Pharmacy of Morehead" William W. Shely, R. Ph., F.A.C.A. 425 Clinic Drive, Morehead, Kentucky 606-783-1511

Happy 125th Anniversary MSU! Cave Run Clinic Pharmacy "The Professional Pharmacy of Morehead" William W. Shely, R. Ph., F.A.C.A. 425 Clinic Drive, Morehead, Kentucky 606-783-1511

Happy 125th Anniversary MSU! Cave Run Clinic Pharmacy "The Professional Pharmacy of Morehead" William W. Shely, R. Ph., F.A.C.A. 425 Clinic Drive, Morehead, Kentucky 606-783-1511
MSU Homecoming 2012 Highlights

THURSDAY, OCT. 25
- Homecoming Parade, Main Street, 6 p.m.
- Hysteria - Eagle Men's & Women's Basketball Preview, Johnson Arena, 7 p.m.
- Nearly Naked Mile, ADUC Commons, 8:30 p.m.
(Presented by Student Alumni Ambassadors)

FRIDAY, OCT. 26
- Memorial Brick Ceremony, Little Bell Tower Memorial Plaza, 10:30 a.m.
- Legacy Luncheon, Crager Room, ADUC, Noon
- Alumni Association Welcome Reception, Third Floor, ADUC 5-7 p.m.
- Homecoming Banquet, Crager Room, ADUC, 7 p.m.
- Homecoming Kickoff Celebration, Buffalo Wild Wings, 7 p.m.
(Alumni Association and Joey Wagner (01) Group promoted event)

SATURDAY, OCT. 27
- MSU Bookstore Breakfast & Fashion Show, First Floor, ADUC, 9:30 a.m.
- Dedication of Smith-Booth Hall, Space Science Center, 10 a.m.
- Homecoming Tailgate, Eagle Rally Zone, 11 a.m.
(DJ music provided by Joey Wagner (01) Group and free food)
- Eagle Football vs. Campbell, Jayna Stadium, 1 p.m.
- Kentucky Center for Traditional Music Open House, 4-5 p.m. & Concert, Moonlight Stage, First Street, 5 p.m.

2012 MEMORIAL BRICK CEREMONY
The Morehead State community will pause on Friday, Oct. 26, at 10:30 a.m. to honor the years of faithful service given by deceased faculty and staff. Each person listed below will be recognized during the memorial service near the Paul and Lucile Little Bell Tower. The public is invited, and we extend a special invitation to the families and friends of honorees.

Those to be honored and their years of service to MSU:

Larrie J. Babcutt, 1985 - 2004
K. Sue Block, 1993 - 97
Jared Dean Combs, 1989 - 93
Anita Kay Correll Davis, 1984 - 1994
Jim Darst, 1981 - 70
Glenn Dinsmore Jr., 1967 - 90
Suerrose Funk, 1961 - 88

2012 MEMORIAL BRICK CEREMONY CONT.

Horwitz Witch Faison, 1971 - 90
Joshua E. Ferguson, 2004 - 2013
Robert L. Gunn, 1964 - 2006
Gary Housely, 1956 - 75
Lucia McLaughlin, 1960 - 90
Dorothy Janet Howard, 1971 - 90
Margaret Kenner Lord, 1972 - 75

tia Racee Fawkes, 1902 - 2013
Edward Lee Metcalf, 1917 - 91
Dorothy Marn Scott McDaniel, 1906 - 89
Peter E. Michael, Jr., 1902 - 91
Edward L. "Bud" Menefee, 1911 - 90
Michael Francis "Mike" Marsiske, 1902 - 2012
John D. Stanley, 1904 - 83

For a full schedule of events or to order tickets:
606-783-2586 | alumni@moreheadstate.edu
www.moreheadstate.edu/homecoming
NAMED SPACES & PLACES

ACADEMIC-ATHLETIC CENTER - Built in 1981, this multi-purpose facility includes Johnson Arena, a 6,500-seat basketball and special events arena, Len Miller Room, and offices of the University's intercollegiate athletics program. The site of spring and winter commencement ceremonies, it was named to reflect its dual function of academics and athletics.

ADMISSIONS CENTER - Acquired and renovated in 2004, this two-story office building houses Enrollment Services, including admissions and financial aid and representatives of the registrar and business office. Its name reflects its purpose.

ADRON DORAN UNIVERSITY CENTER - Built in 1956 on the site of the first campus building, this three-story building was expanded in 1969 and was renovated and expanded in 2005. Originally known as the Doran Student House, it was named in honor of Dr. Adron Doran, seventh president of the University, who served from 1954 to 1977. It includes the Commonwealth, Crager, Heritage, Heritage rooms, University Bookstore, Post Office, administrative offices and other facilities.

ADULT EDUCATION ACADEMY - Established in 2002 with grant funds from the Kentucky Department of Adult Education and Literacy, this unit is based at the Brumagen House. Its full name is the Adult Education Academy for Professional Development.

ADULT LEARNING CENTER - Located in leased facilities on Main Street in downtown Morehead, the center operates on a state grant and provides basic literacy services to adults. Another adult learning center is operated by the University in West Liberty.

ALLEN FIELD - Built in 1974 as the first baseball stadium on a college campus in Kentucky, John (Sonny) Allen Field was named in honor of the University's winningest baseball coach, former basketball All-American and assistant athletic director. The grandstand contains about 1,000 permanent seats. Lights were added in 1998 as a gift from alumnus Willie Blair, a former major league pitcher. The grandstand, locker rooms and offices were renovated in 2004 and the playing field was up graded in 2005.

ALLIE YOUNG HALL - Built in 1926 and renovated in 1976, this four-story structure served as a residence hall before it was renovated to become a student services building. It includes the Caudill Health Clinic and was named in honor of former Sen. Allie Young of Morehead, also a former judge, who is recognized as one of the founders of the University as a public institution. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. The clinic was named for Wilma Caudill, long-time director.

ALUMNI CENTER - Built in 1972 with funds given by alumni of the University, this two-story facility now houses offices of the Division of University Advancement.

ALUMNI TOWER - Built in 1967, this eight-story men's residence hall was upgraded in 1999 to improve fire safety and totally renovated in 2009-10. A food court and convenience store occupy the ground floor. It was named in honor of the University's more than 50,000 graduates.

ATHLETIC HALL OF FAME - Located in the front lobby of the Academic-Athletic Center, it contains engraved likenesses of former coaches, student-athletes and administrators who excelled in athletics at the University. New members are enshrined each year.

BAIRD MUSIC HALL - Built in 1954 and expanded in 1967, this three-story classroom and office building was named in honor of Dr. William Jesse Baird, fifth president of the University. It includes Duncan Recital Hall and Fulbright Auditorium.

BATTEN-OUTATES DRIVE - Extending from University Boulevard near Breckinridge Hall, this street runs westerly to Fifth Street and then southerly to Main Street. Its name resulted from a merger of Ward Outates Drive, named for a former state highway commissioner, and Battson Avenue, named for former Morehead mayor Hartley Battson.

BENTLEY STUDENT-ATHLETE LEARNING LAB - Formerly a part of the old Wellness Center, this learning laboratory was named in 2012 in honor of Dr. Earl J. Bentley, retired professor. It is part of the EAGLE Center, a support facility for intercollegiate athletics.

BOOKSTORE - Also known as the University Bookstore, it is located on the ground floor of the Adron Doran University Center.

BREATHITT SPORTS CENTER - Built primarily between 1984 and 1987, this complex of athletic facilities includes the Academic-Athletic Center, Jayne Stadium, Allen Field, Sadler Courts, Dawson Track, and the Women's Softball Field. The area was named in honor of former Gov. Edward T. Breathitt, also a former vice chair of the Board of Regents.

BRECKINRIDGE HALL - Built in 1931, expanded in 1965 and renovated and expanded in 2002, this four-story classroom and office building was named in honor of Robert J. Breckinridge, former state school superintendent. Previously known as Breckinridge Training School and University Breckinridge School, it was used for 51 years as the University's laboratory for teacher training. It is located in downtown Morehead, Kentucky, John (Sonny) Allen Field, Sadler Courts, Dawson Track, and the Women's Softball Field. The area was named in honor of former Gov. Edward T. Breathitt, also a former vice chair of the Board of Regents.

BROWNING ORCHARD - Acquired in 2008 as a gift from the Frank Browning family of Fleming County, the orchard is located at Wallingford. It was converted from peaches to apples in the mid-1920's and today is used by the Department of Agricultural Sciences as a laboratory and demonstration site. It hosts the Browning Orchard Festival each fall.

BRUMAGEN HOUSE - Acquired in 1991, the former residence is used for offices of the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) degree program. It bears the name of Dr. David Brumagen, former faculty member and previous owner.

BUTLER HALL - Built in 1961 and upgraded in 2003 to improve fire safety, this four-story coed residence hall was named in honor of Wendell P. Butler, former state school superintendent listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

BROWNING ORCHARD - Acquired in 2008 as a gift from the Frank Browning family of Fleming County, the orchard is located at Wallingford. It was converted from peaches to apples in the mid-1920's and today is used by the Department of Agricultural Sciences as a laboratory and demonstration site. It hosts the Browning Orchard Festival each fall.

BUTLER HALL - Built in 1961 and upgraded in 2003 to improve fire safety, this four-story coed residence hall was named in honor of Wendell P. Butler, former state school superintendent listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

BROWNING ORCHARD - Acquired in 2008 as a gift from the Frank Browning family of Fleming County, the orchard is located at Wallingford. It was converted from peaches to apples in the mid-1920's and today is used by the Department of Agricultural Sciences as a laboratory and demonstration site. It hosts the Browning Orchard Festival each fall.

BUTLER HALL - Built in 1961 and upgraded in 2003 to improve fire safety, this four-story coed residence hall was named in honor of Wendell P. Butler, former state school superintendent listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

BROWNING ORCHARD - Acquired in 2008 as a gift from the Frank Browning family of Fleming County, the orchard is located at Wallingford. It was converted from peaches to apples in the mid-1920's and today is used by the Department of Agricultural Sciences as a laboratory and demonstration site. It hosts the Browning Orchard Festival each fall.
and former chair of the Board of Regents. It houses the University's Honors Leadership Residential College.

BUTTON AUDITORIUM – Built in 1828, renovated in 1968 and upgraded in 2005 with new seating, this three-story facility contains classrooms and offices and a 1,200-seat auditorium. It was the site of the University's first gymnasium which was transformed into classroom and laboratory facilities for Army ROTC. It was named in honor of Frank C. Button, first president of the University, who served from 1922 to 1929. The facility includes an indoor range which is used by the Eagle rifle team. The building is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

CAMDEN-CARROLL LIBRARY – Built in 1931, expanded in 1965 and again in 1978, this five-story structure was named in honor of former U.S. Sen. Johnson Camden and former Gov. Julian M. Carroll. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. It encompasses the Ione Chapman Reading Room, Jesse Stuart Room, James Still Room and Roger W. Barbour Room.

CARTMELL HALL – Built in 1969, this 16-story coed residence hall was upgraded in 1989 to improve fire safety. It was named in honor of U.S. Sen. John Cartmell of Maysville, the first private citizen to serve as chair of the University's Board of Regents.

CAUDDILL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES – Headquartered at Raider Hall, the college was named in honor of the family of Daniel Boone Caudill, former judge and businessman in Elliott and Rowan counties.

COMMONWEALTH ROOM – Located on the top floor of the Adron Doran University Center, this dining/meeting room was named in honor of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. It previously was known as the Red Room.

COOPER HALL – Built in 1965, this four-story men's residence hall was upgraded in 2000 to improve fire safety. It was named in honor of Buford Crager, former vice president and faculty member.
CROSTHWAIT PLAZA - Situated between Ginger Hall and Rader Hall, this outdoor space was named in 1996 in honor of the Crosthwait family of Rowan County and in response to a gift from alumni Ted and Jean Crosthwait.

DAVID MAGRANE MOLECULAR BIOLOGY LABORATORY - Located on the ground floor of Lippin Hall, this core research facility was established in 2007 in space previously occupied by the Cornucopia Room food laboratory. It was named in honor of Dr. David Magrane, former department chair and faculty member.

DAWSON TRACK - Constructed in 1865 as a component of Jayne Stadium, this quarter-mile oval was named in honor of A. L. Dawson, former track and cross country coach.

DEMOS CONFERENCE SUITE - Named for Dr. Gerald L. DeMoss, long-time dean of science and technology, this space in the Center for Health Education provides classrooms and seminar rooms.

DERRICKSON AGRICULTURAL COMPLEX - Also known as the University Farm, this 200-acre tract on KY 377 (Cranston Road) north of I-64 was acquired in 1967. Facilities include the Richardson Livestock Arena, Equine Health Education Center, veterinary technology laboratory and more than two dozen other structures. The complex was named in honor of Dr. Charles M. Derrickson, former college dean.

DOWNING HALL - Built in 1867 as a residence hall for student-athletes, this two-story facility was named for George Dewey Downing, the University's first coach and athletic director. It is now used for various offices and storage.

DUNCAN RECITAL HALL - Built in 1967 as a component of the expansion of Baird Music Hall, this 350-seat venue was named in honor of Dr. J. E. Duncan, former college dean and faculty member.

EAGLE LAKE - Created in 1950 with the impoundment of Evans Branch on the northern edge of the campus, this pristine, 30-acre lake was named for the majestic symbol of the University, the American Bald Eagle. Except for a small portion at the north end where Evans Branch empties into the lake, the shoreline property is owned by the University.

EAGLE LAKE APARTMENTS - Built in 2002, this three-story structure contains 28 student apartments. It was named for its proximity to Eagle Lake.

EAGLE TRACE GOLF COURSE - Acquired in 2007 as a gift from the MSU Foundation, Inc., this 18-hole championship golf course measures 6,902 yards of rolling woodlands. The par 72 layout is located off KY 801 near Interstate 64. It was named by previous owners for its location on the migratory bird flyway near Cave Run Lake.

EAGLE VETERANS MONUMENT - Located near the Little Bell Tower, this monument was erected in memory of all alumni who have died as a result of military service. It also serves as the University's designated free speech area. It includes a marker honoring Marine Capt. William E. Barber, MSU alumnus, who received the Medal of Honor for extraordinary heroism in the Korean War.

EARLE CLEMENTS LANE - Extending in a northerly direction from Battson-Oates Drive to Eagle Lake, this street was named in honor of Earle C. Clements, former governor and U.S. senator.

EAST MIGNON HALL - Built in 1965, this six-story residence hall was upgraded in 2001 and renovated in 2012. It was named for Mignon M. Doran, wife of the seventh president of the University and a former faculty member.

EDGAR TOLSON FOLK ART LIBRARY - Located on the second floor of the Kentucky Folk Art Center, this facility was named in honor of East Kentucky folk artist Edgar Tolson of Wolfe County.

EVANS BRANCH DRIVE - Originally known as Lakewood Terrace Drive, this street extends from Earle Clements Lane to Eagle Lake Apartments. It was named for the stream impounded to create Eagle Lake.

EXELBIRT SEMINAR ROOM - Located on the third floor of Rader Hall, this room was named in honor of Dr. Wilhelm Exelbirt, former faculty member and first recipient of the Distinguished Teacher Award.

FIELDS HALL - Built in 1926 and renovated in 1990, this three-story, coed, upper-class, academic honors residence hall was named in honor of Dora J. Fields, first woman member of the Board of Regents and wife of former Gov. William J. Fields. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

FLAG PLAZA - Built in 2002 in front of the Powell-McDowell Administration Building, the plaza includes the American, Kentucky and University flags on permanent display. It was erected by the Student Government Association as a statement of patriotic pride in response to the events of 9-11-01.

FULBRIGHT REHEARSAL HALL - A component of Baird Music Hall, this 500-seat facility is used primarily for music ensemble rehearsals. It was named for Dr. Glenn Fulbright, former department chair and faculty member.

GILLEY APARTMENTS - Acquired in 1971 as faculty-staff housing, this two-story, 10-unit apartment building was used by campus fraternities for several years before being razed in 2012. It was named in honor of Charles Gilley, former member of the Board of Regents.

GINGER HALL - Built in 1968, this nine-story classroom and office building was named in honor of Dr. Lyman V. Ginger, former state school superintendent and former chair of the Board of Regents. It houses the College of Education.

GLIMCHER WETLANDS - Acquired in 1989 as a gift from The Glimcher Co., to replace wetlands lost to a commercial development in Ashland, this 30-acre property is located on KY 1722, about seven miles west of Morehead. It is used for MSU faculty and student research.

GRINNELL-THOMPSON HALL - Built in 1926 and renovated in 1991, this four-story, coeducational classroom building was named originally in honor of J. H. Thompson, former speaker of the Kentucky House of Representatives. The name of Dr. C. Nelson Grose, 11th president of MSU, was added to the structure in 2008. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

HAMILTON COSTUME SHOP - Located in Breckinridge Hall, this support facility for the theatre program was named in 2004 for Kay Hamilton, longtime costumer.

HAMM SPEECH SUITE - Located in Breckinridge Hall, this office complex was named in 2004 in memory of Harlen Hamm, former faculty member.

HEATING AND WATER PLANT - Built in 1938 as the central heating plant, a water treatment plant was added in 1950. The exterior was renovated in 1994 to improve appearances. Its name reflects its purpose.

HENRY WARD PLACE - Extending in a northwesterly direction from Battson-Oates Drive, this street was named for Henry T. Ward, a former state highway commissioner.

HERITAGE ROOM - Previously known as the Gold Room, this dining and meeting room is located on the top floor of the Adron Doran University Center. It was named to reflect its décor of locally-grown hardwood and historic displays, including portraits of the 12 previous presidents of the University.

HONORS HOUSE - Acquired in 1997, this three-story former residence houses the George M. Luckey Academic Honors Program. Its name reflects its purpose.
JAMESTOWN BUILDING - Located in the Periodicals Section of Camden-Carroll Library, this room contains literary material by its namesake, Kentucky author Jesse Stuart. It was named in honor of Jimmie Ruth of Harlan County, a former Poet Laureate of Kentucky.

JIMMIE RUTH AUDITORIUM - Located on the main floor of the Kentucky Folk Art Center, this 40-seat facility was named in honor of Jimmie Ruth, Morehead businesswoman.

JOHNSON ARENA - The major component of the Academic-Athletic Center, this 6,500-seat facility is home to the University’s men’s and women’s basketball teams. It was named in honor of Ellis T. Johnson, former basketball and football coach, athletic director and a founder of the Ohio Valley Conference.

KENTUCKY CENTER FOR TRADITIONAL MUSIC - A unit created for the preservation and appreciation of traditional (acoustic and vocal) music, KCTM is part of the University’s cultural outreach effort. It is housed in a newly-renovated facility on East First Street in downtown Morehead. Its name reflects its statewide mission.

KENTUCKY FOLK ART CENTER - Acquired in 1985 and renovated in 1997, this two-story structure houses the only folk art museum in Kentucky. It previously was used as a wholesale grocery warehouse. Components include the Minnie and Garland Adkins Gallery, William and Lovenia Richardson Gallery, Jimmie Ruth Auditorium and Edgar Tolson Folk Art Library. Its name reflects its statewide mission.

KIBBEY SEMINAR ROOM - Located on the ground level of the Combs Classroom Building, this 40-seat theater-style room was named in honor of Sam F. Kibbee of Ashland, a former member of the Board of Regents. Before being renovated and modified in 2003, it was known as Kibbee Theatre.

LAKEWOOD TERRACE - Built between 1960 and 1962, the 10 two-story apartment structures were named for the first faculty and staff of the University and former U.S. Rep. Carl D. Perkins. Three of the structures were demolished in 2001 to provide space for Eagle Lake Apartments. Four others were leveled in 2003 and the remaining units came down in 2007.

LAPPIN HALL - Built in 1937, expanded in 1967 and 1963 and renovated in 1996, this four-story classroom, laboratory and office structure was named in honor of Dr. Warren C. Lappin, former academic vice president and faculty member and two-time acting president. It includes the West Science Museum.
BUILT

LAUGHTON HEALTH BUILDING -  Built in 1967, this two-story classroom, laboratory and office building was named in honor of Robert (Bobby) G. Laughlin, former basketball coach, athletic director and faculty member. It houses the Larry Wilson Bowling Lanes, home of the University's nationally prominent bowling teams.

LEN MILLER ROOM - Named in honor of Len Miller, a former basketball coach who died while in service to the University, this dining/meeting room is located off the front lobby of the Academic-Athletic Center. A bronze bust of Coach Miller stands nearby, a tribute from his family and former players.

LITTLE BELL TOWER - Built in 1997 as a gift from Lucille Caudill Little, this four-story bell tower features an electronic carillon controlled by a computer in the library. It was named in honor of Mrs. Little, a former faculty member and her husband, W. Paul Little, Lexington philanthropists.

LLOYD CASSITY BUILDING - Built in 1962, this three-story classroom and office structure was named in honor of Lloyd Cassity of Ashland, former chair of the Board of Regents. It includes the Student Technology Center.

LOVENA AND WILLIAM RICHARDSON GALLERY - Located on the main floor of the Kentucky Folk Art Center, this exhibition space was named in honor of the former owners of the building.

LUCILLE LITTLE THEATRE - Built in 2002 as a component of the renovated and expanded Breckinridge Hall, this "black box" theatre laboratory was named in honor of Lucille Caudill Little, a former faculty member and founder of the theatre program.

MARGARET LEWIS LEARNING CENTER - This computer laboratory at MSU at Prestonsburg was named for Dr. Margaret Lewis, former director of the regional campus.

MAYS HALL APARTMENTS - Built in 1957 as a residence hall and renovated in 1992 and converted to 47 student apartments, this four-story structure was named in honor of Jesse T. Mays, former faculty member.

McCLURE POOL - A component of the Academic-Athletic Center, this Olympic-sized swimming pool was named for Russell R. McClure, former MSU vice president and state finance secretary. The pool was used more than 30 years before being replaced in 2011 by a new aquatics area in the Student Recreation and Wellness Center.

MEMORIAL PLAZA - Located in the vicinity of the Little Bell Tower, this area contains engraved bricks reflecting the names and service dates of deceased faculty and staff members. New bricks are added each year. Its name reflects its purpose.

MIGNON HALL - Built in 1960, upgraded in 2000 and renovated in 2010, this six-story female residence hall was named in honor of Mignon M. Doran, wife of the seventh president of the University and a former faculty member.

MIGNON TOWER - Built in 1967, upgraded in 2000 and renovated in 2011, this 14-story coed residence hall was named in honor of Mignon T. Doran, wife of the seventh president of the University and a former faculty member.

MINNIE AND GARLAND ADKINS GALLERY - Located on the second floor of the Kentucky Folk Art Center, this exhibition space was named in honor of folk artists Minnie and Garland Adkins of Elliott County.

MOREHEAD STATE PUBLIC RADIO - Started in 1965 as WMKY, the first public radio station in East Kentucky, the operation has evolved into a network of two FM transmitters in Morehead and Inez. MSPR is headquartered at Breckinridge Hall and is a charter member of National Public Radio. Facilities include the Larry Neherton Production Room, named for a former general manager.

MORROW DRIVE - Extending in an easterly direction from Lee Cemetery Road to Playforth Place, this street was named in honor of Gov. Edwin P. Morrow, who signed legislation making the University a public institution in 1922.

MSU AT PRESTONSBURG - Established in 1991, this regional campus moved in 2004 to new facilities on the Prestonsburg campus of Big Sandy Community and Technical College. Facilities include the Margaret Lewis Learning Center.

MSU AT MOUNT STERLING - The University's newest regional campus opened in 2003 in the Clay Community Center on the campus of Montgomery County High School/Middle School. It was expanded in 2006.

MSU AT WEST LIBERTY - Located in a two-story structure at Index near West Liberty since 2002, this regional campus was started in 1987. It also houses an adult education center. The building evolved into a temporary area for students in need of a residence hall on campus.

NUNN HALL - Built in 1969, this four-story, 40-unit student apartment building was upgraded in 2003 to improve fire safety and was fully renovated in 2004. It was named in honor of Morehead Normal School, which opened in 1887 as the University's predecessor institution.

LAST'minutes

The Last minute is sponsored by the citizens bank.

The citizens bank.

Same Bank, Same People, FRESH Look.

780-0000.

www.tcbanytime.com

The last minute news...

TBM 10.23.12 | 27
wife of Gov. Louie B. Nunn. It was renovated in 2009.

OSBORNE RESEARCH LABORATORY – Located in Ginger Hall, this facility was named in 2004 in honor of Dr. Frank H. Osborne, former faculty member.

PAGE DRIVE – Originally known as Tower Drive, this street extends from Battson-Oates Drive to Satellite Drive. It was named in honor of Anna Page who enrolled in October 1887 as the University’s first student.

PALMER DEVELOPMENT HOUSE – Acquired in 1965, this three-story former residence is used for administrative offices, including the MSU Foundation, Inc. It was named for John M. Palmer, Morehead industrialist and the previous owner.

PHILLIPS HOUSE – Acquired in 1966, this four-story former residence is used for administrative offices. It bears the name of Toney C. Phillips, former faculty member and previous owner.

PLAYFORTH PLACE – Extending in a northerly direction from U.S. 60 at the Academic-Athletic Center to Downing Hall, this street was named for Dr. Roscoe H. Playforth, former college dean and faculty member.

PRESIDENT’S HOME – Built in 1928, the four-story structure is the official residence of the president of the University. Twelve of the University’s 13 presidents have resided there. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

RADER HALL – Built in 1925 and renovated and expanded in 1970, this three-story classroom and office building was named in honor of Dr. Clifford Rader, former faculty member and admistrator. It houses the Exiblitr Seminar Room.

REED HALL – Built in 1974, this four-story classroom, laboratory and office building was named in honor of B. F. Reed, former member of the Board of Regents.

REGENTS HALL – Built in 1963 and upgraded in 2002 to improve fire safety, this four-story facility was named in honor of all citizens, students and faculty and staff members who have served as members of the Board of Regents. The facility was razed in 2009.

RICE SERVICE BUILDING – Built in 1965, this one-story office, garage, maintenance, and warehouse facility was named in honor of W. H. Rice, former physical plant superintendent.

RICHARDSON LIVESTOCK ARENA – Built in 1970 and expanded in 2002, the enclosed facility bears the name of former Rowan Circuit Judge James M. Richardson, a former member of the Board of Regents.

RIGGLE ROOM – Created in 1969 with the expansion of the Adron Doran University Center, this meeting room was named in honor of Anna Mae Riggle, former dean of students.

ROGER W. BARBOUR ROOM – Located in the Special Collections section of Camden Carroll Library, this room contains photographs, slides, lectures, manuscripts, correspondence and memorabilia related to Dr. Barbour’s 40-year career as a naturalist, author and professor of zoology at the University of Kentucky. He was a native of Morehead and an alumnus of MSU.

RONALD G. EAGLIN SPACE SCIENCE CENTER PROGRAM – This academic unit of the College of Science and Technology includes a $3 million Space Tracking System and the fourth bachelor’s degree program in space science in the U.S. A $15.6 million Support Facility containing classrooms, laboratories, and offices opened in 2009. The academic unit was named in honor of Dr. Ronald G. Eaglin, 12th president of the University, who served from 1992 to 2005.

SADLER COURTS – Built in 1970 in the Breathitt Sports Center complex, these 14 outdoor tennis courts were named in honor of George Sadler, former tennis coach.

SATELLITE DRIVE – Originally known as Woodlawn Terrace, this street extends from Earl Clements Lane to Nunn Hall and to the Space Tracking System on the ridge above Nunn Hall. Its name honors MSU’s involvement in satellite telemetry.

SENF NATAORIUM – Built in 1932 as one of Kentucky’s first indoor swimming pools, this historic structure was named in honor of Judge Earl W. Senff of Mt. Sterling, former member and secretary of the Board of Regents. It was out of service from 1988 until its demolition in 2008.

SIMMS WEIGHT TRAINING CENTER – Located inside Jayne Stadium, this one-story facility was a gift from alumnus Phil Simms of Louisville, a former professional football player and network television sportscaster.

STEPHEN TIRONE SCULPTURE CONCOURSE – Located near the front entrance of Ginger Hall and the west entrance of Rader Hall, this area displays five life-sized sculptures created by faculty member Stephen Tirone to depict the University’s historic mission of training teachers and artists. The first sculpture was dedicated in 2002, the second in 2003, the third in 2004, the fourth in 2005 and the fifth in 2006. The concourse was named in honor of its creator.

STUDENT RECREATION AND WELLNESS CENTER – Opened for the 2011-12 school year, this $24 million, state-of-the-art structure was envisioned, planned and financed by students. It replaced the outmoded facilities of the Laughlin Health Building and the former Wellness Center.

STRIDER GALLERY – Located on the second floor of the Clevpool-Young Art Building, this exhibition space was named in honor of Maurice Strider, former faculty member.

Space Science Center

123 Flemingsburg Rd.
Morehead, KY 40351

606-780-1000

Happy 125th Anniversary

CONGRATULATIONS

MSU

HAPPY

125TH

BIRTHDAY

From everyone at
The Morehead News
TERRY AND SUSAN JACOBS FIELD — The artificial playing surface at Jayne Stadium is the second such installation to be given to the University by Terry and Susan Jacobs. It is used primarily by the football and soccer teams.

TREE FOSSIL — Displayed under its own shelter in front of Lappin Hall, this fossilized remnant of a swamp tree is estimated to be more than 300 million years old. It was discovered in Elliott County in 1962 by faculty members Allen Lake and James Chaplin.

UNIVERSITY BOULEVARD — Extending in a westerly direction from Main Street near the Laughlin Health Building, this street now circles the Howell-McDowell Administration Building and Claypool-Young Art Building and intersects with Elizabeth Avenue. It received its current name when the institution gained university status in 1966.

VAUGHAN DRIVE — Extending in an easterly direction from University Boulevard near Cartmell Hall to Lee Cemetery Road, this street was named for Dr. William H. Vaughan, fourth president of the University, who served from 1940 to 1946.

WATER ANALYSIS LABORATORY — Built in 1980 with gift funds from Ashland, Inc., this single-story structure first was used for coal testing before being converted to the official state-licensed public water analysis laboratory for the eastern half of Kentucky. Its name reflects its purpose.


WHITE CONFERENCE ROOM — Located on the top floor of the Combs Classroom Building, this conference room was named in honor of the Harold White family of Rowan County.

WILSON HALL — Built in 1962 and upgraded in 2002 to improve fire safety, this four-story men's residence hall was named in honor of Roger L. Wilson, former vice president. The facility was razed in 2009.

WMKY HOUSE — Built in 1968 to support Army ROTC, the three-story structure was the headquarters of WMKY Radio from 1985 to 2002 when the station relocated to Breckinridge Hall to become part of the Morehead State Public Radio network. The former residence was razed in 2011.

WOMEN'S SOFTBALL FIELD — Located at the northern edge of the campus in the Breathitt Sports Center complex, the field was built in 1989 and upgraded in 2001 and 2010.

YANCY TELEVISION SEMINAR ROOM — Located in Breckinridge Hall, this facility was named in 2004 in honor of Thom Yancy, former faculty member.
“Congratulations to Morehead State University on 125 years of educational excellence! We are proud to be YOUR corporate partner!”

Kimberly B. Kropp
- Owner & Kentucky Native

SAVE an EXTRA 10%
off the sale price on a new set of bedding!*

*Excludes Tempur-Pedic, Stearns & Foster & Cash & Carry items

All of the best brands at the guaranteed lowest price!

Sleep Outfitters

Morehead
606-783-0834
In the Kroger Shopping Ctr.
Mon-Sat 10:00 - 8:30, Sun 12 - 6

sleepoutfitters.com